

This natural avalanche occurred the night of Dec. 21st. It likely failded on facets near the ground due to a heavy wind load. Photo GNFAC

Advisory Region Bridger Range

Forecast link: GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Thu Dec 24, 2015

Bridger Range, 2015-12-23